
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  May 9, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Purdy Mesa Flowline Replacement IFB-5431-24-DD 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
***The Project timeline is being adjusted to better accommodate the Mesa County Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) process. The City anticipates providing conformed bid documents after review 
agency comments have been addressed. The Notice to Proceed will be issued contingent upon 
Mesa County’s approval of the CUP which at this time is anticipated by September 2024. 
Therefore, the timeline is being revised as follows: *** 
 
Revised Inquiry Deadline Date     June 7, 2024 
Revised Final Addendum Date     June 11, 2024 
Revised Submittal Deadline for Proposals   June 18, 2024 
Revised City Council Approval Date    July 3, 2024 
Revised Notice of Award and Contract Execution July 10, 2024 
Revised Bonding and Insurance Cert Due   July 22, 2024 
 
1. Question: Does the City have the tracer wire for all the stocked pipe? 
 Answer: Yes 
 
2. Question: Does the City have lube for all the stocked pipe? 
 Answer: Yes 
 
3. Question: Does the City have the 6” Flange kits for the air valve/butterfly valve assemblies? 
 Answer: The City will provide these. 
 
4. Question: The pipe has been stored outdoors. How will broken pipe be handled? 
 Answer: The City will evaluate broken pipe on a case-by-case basis. 
 
5. Question: Where are the install only materials? 
 Answer: Please refer to the IFB attachments. Couplings and accessories are stored at City shops, 
 333 West Ave. Grand Junction. 
 
6. Question: Have the fittings been stored outside? 
 Answer: Yes 
 



   

7. Question: Bid Item #12 – 12X6 tee: Is this to be MJxFLG for the air vacs? 
 Answer: The City will provide all of the tees. An amended bid schedule will be issued in a 
 forthcoming  addendum. 
 
8. Question: Bid Item #17 – 20” Coupling: Is this to be MJxMJ solid sleeve? 
 Answer: The City will provide the couplings. An amended bid schedule will be issued in a 
 forthcoming  addendum. 
 
9. Question: Bid Item #18 – Water Service: What size for the service? Footage of pipe for connection? 
 Nothing shown on plans. 
 Answer: It is a ¾ inch service. The Contractor shall locate and connect to the existing service pipe. 
 Conformed bid documents will be issued in a forthcoming addendum. 
 
10. Question: In accordance with PVC pipe manufacturer installation guide, if the native soil particles do 
 not exceed 1-1/2” diameter, will it be allowed to be allowed to be used as bedding and haunching 
 material? 
 Answer: Native materials conforming to 103.16 (up to 1 inch) will be used for bedding and 
 haunching. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


